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Dean Loarnadine:

Pen our conversation Last week with nreference to zthe
Human Rights Commission's nredimbursement for attendding
negular meetings.

The Human Rights Commissdion, at Lts Lasit regular meeting
voted to be neimbunsed for attending Commission meetings.

1t 48 my undenstanding, that if Commissionens wish to
be paid, such a hrequest must come to you, and then to
the City Council. 1§ this 4is the phrocess, then please
considen this Lettern a hequest for such action.

1§ there are any questions, please feel free to contact
me.
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1401 21st Street, Suite 203, Sacramento, California 95814 (916) 444-6903
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OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
913 1 STREET SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95814
CITY HALL ROOM 203 TELEPHONE (916) 4498426

MEMORANDUM

TO: BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
FROM: LORRAINE MAGANA, CITY CLERK
SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF ITEM NO. 9, AGENDA OF JANUARY 29, 1980

DATE: JANUARY 30, 1980

Pursuant to Council action, the following subject matter 1s referred to
.your committee for hearing, report and recommendation: Comn.,

Rights Comm., re: reimbursement for attending meetings.

cc: City Manager
City Attorney

— st

e
._._"..l"

LORRAINE MAGANA
CITY CLERK




